IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Y
SEMRCGH RN SBEoh
Roswell District
P. G. Drawer 1357
Rosviell, liew Mexico o5201

ray 12, 12861

Coquina Qi1 Corporation
P. 0. Drawer 2960
Midland, Texas 79702

Gentlemen:

Application to drill your Ho. 1 Boyd "A" well located in the RITEREER
sec. 24 T. 20 5., R. 32 E., Lea County, ilew Fexica, on lease 111-25373
was approved July 23, 1979, and extended to January 23, 19581. Inasmuch
as tne approval expired before drilling operations iere commenced, our
approval of the application is hereby revokad.

If you decide to urill this well at some futur: ‘ate, you should re-
subiit an Application to Drill for approval.

Sincerely yvours,

ORIC. SignED JAMES A, GILLHAM

James A, Giliaarx
District Supervisor

cc: “AiM0ch (2)
sLid/Carlsbad



